

Keith O'Donnell



Managing Partner 

Né le 12/01/1968
Nationalité irlandaise

BIOGRAPHIE EXPRESS

Keith O'Donnell has over 20 years of experience as a tax specialist, both as an international Partner and in senior management roles in global professional firms. In 2004, Keith was among the founding Partners of ATOZ Tax Advisers, where he currently acts as Managing Partner. Keith advises global groups on the design and implementation of tax strategies, with emphasis on pan-European PERE funds. Keith heads global real estate tax at Taxand, the global network of independent tax firms of which ATOZ is a founding member. Keith is instrumental in shaping legislative change in coordination with industry groups. Participating in various advisory bodies, he acts as chair of the ALFI DTT commission and is currently president of IFA Luxembourg. A member of the Rotary Club -Luxembourg Schuman, Keith is also treasurer of the Executive Club Luxembourg.

EXPERTISE

Real Estate - International Tax - Tax Advisory - Corporate Tax - Tax Law

EXPÉRIENCES PROFESSIONNELLES

De juillet 2004 à aujourd'hui

Atoz

Type de poste :
Membre de la direction

Fonction :
Managing Partner



De juin 2002 à juin 2004

EY

Fonction :
Partner - Head of the real estate industry for Continental Western Europe -
Tax leader for the asset management team in Europe



De 1999 à 2002

Arthur Andersen Luxembourg

Fonction :
Partner

FORMATIONS

University College Dublin

Diplôme :

Tax Adviser and Chartered Accountant in Ireland and Luxembourg

Harvard Business School

Diplôme :

Extensive professional development courses

National University of Ireland

Diplôme :

Law degree

CONTACT

Atoz

Aerogolf Center - 1b, Heienhaff L-1736 Senningerberg

BP 2071 L-1020 Luxembourg

keith.odonnell@atoz.lu

www.atoz.lu

LANGUES PARLÉES

Anglais *Bilingue, ou langue maternelle*

Français *Bilingue, ou langue maternelle*

Italien *Connaissance complète*

Luxembourgeois *Connaissance complète*